

TOWN OF GREENBACK

6889 Morganton Road Greenback, TN 37742 PHONE 865-856-2224 townofgreenback@gmail.com Dewayne Birchfield, Mayor

Delmar Davis, Vice-M

Aldermen
LINDA BLACK
TINA BAKER
DERRICK DOEHLER

May 14, 2024 MINUTES

Prior to the start of the regularly scheduled meeting there was a public hearing held concerning the adoption of the annual budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025.

The Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen held a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, May 14, 2024, at the Greenback Community Center in Greenback, TN.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Dewayne Birchfield at 7:00 PM.

ROLL CALL

Upon Roll Call, the following Board members were PRESENT: Tina Baker, Linda Black, Derrick Doehler and Dewayne Birchfield ABSENT: Delmar Davis (4/1)

Thereupon, Mayor Dewayne Birchfield announced the presence of a quorum.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Alderman Black made a motion to adopt the May 14, 2024 Board Meeting Agenda. The motion was seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Alderman Black made the motion that the April 9, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved as written. The motion was seconded by Alderman Doehler.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen May 14, 2024 (2)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statement for the month of April 2024 was presented to the Board for review of monthly revenue and expenditures. Alderman Black made the motion that the April 2024 Financial Statement be accepted as presented. The motion was

seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Doehler, Black,

and Birchfield.

The motion PASSED: (4/0/1)

GUEST PRESENTATION

Bree Stinnett presented the Board with a proposal for a bathroom/concession facility built beside the little league field on the Town of Greenback property. Cost and

upkeep would be incurred totally by the little league organization.

BOARD COMMENTS

Mayor Birchfield expressed his concern for vandalism of a bathroom facility. If the little league organization wishes to pursue the project, they will need to find out what the setback is and where the Greenback Volunteer Fire Dept. septic field line is. Mayor Birchfield also wished to recognize Willie Franklin who was commended in

Peoples Magazine for his efforts is helping veterans in distress.

Alderman Doehler also wished to thank the Lost Vets Organization founded by Willie Franklin for its service to veterans. He also acknowledged the recently resurfaced

tennis and pickelball court.

Alderman Black brought to the attention of the Board the speeding down Morganton

Rd and her desire for a three-way stop.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

Mayor Birchfield presented the Board with the first reading of the ordinance to amend the Town of Greenback Annual Budget for 2023-2024. Deborah Bowman, City Recorder explained the changes to the various accounts. Alderman Doehler made a

motion to accept Ordinance 24-2 and Alderman Black seconded the motion.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Black, Doelher

and Birchfield.

The motion PASSED: (4/0/1)

Town of Greenback Meeting of Mayor and Aldermen May 14, 2024 (3)

Mayor Birchfield presented the Board with the first reading of the ordinance to adopt the Town of Greenback Annual Budget for 2024-2025. Alderman Doehler made a motion to accept Ordinance 24-3 and Alderman Black seconded the motion.

Upon Roll Call Vote the following Board members voted AYE: Baker, Birchfield, Black and Doehler.

The motion PASSED: (4/0/1)

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Billy Anderson stated he would be in favor of a three-way stop at Hwy 95 and Morganton Rd.

Brad Jackson stated the Town would have to reach out to Jim Jenkins in consideration of building a public bathroom facility on the Town's property.

Cheta Wampler stated there was speeding issues on Morganton Road east of Greenback.

David Carter agreed with the speeding issue, but it was happening throughout the

Joy LaForce thanked the Board for standing with the citizens concerning the proposed quarry.

Tom Berry addressed the Board with his frustration with the property next door to his. The property houses various trailers, trucks and equipment in violation of the Town's ordinance.

ADJOURMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned on a motion made by Alderman Doehler and seconded by Alderman Baker.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

The May 14, 2024 Town of Greenback Board of Mayor and Aldermen stood adjourned.